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From: Jason Dreisbach \\‘/

To: Dariusz Szwarc; Eva Brown; Joe Birmingham; Ray Gallucci
Date: 4/16/04 8:03AM

Subject: Re: NEI Comments of Manual Action Criteria

Eva,

Find attached. The document that | have for that date is not from NEI, but rather from Progress Energy.
It's ML040420213. | included this in answer to that question because the question also asked for
correspondance with NEI “or its members”. | just assumed Progress Energy was a member of NEI.

-Jason.

“<>> Eva Brown 04/16/04 07:53AM >>>
Guys,

1 have been looking for the January 27, 2004 NEl letter entitied * Comments on Draft Criteria for
Determining Feasibility of Manual Actions to ..." 1 have been unable to locate it in ADAMS. Is it in ADAMS
under some other title?

This is one of the files we need to include on the Congressional CD and | don't have an electronic file or
ML.

Your assistance would be greatly appreciated.

CC: Richard Dudley; Sunil Weerakkody; Suzanne Black



